From: Cecil Key

To: Trials

Cc: brian.nash@pillsburylaw.com; evan.finkel@pillsburylaw.com; matthew.hindman@pillsburylaw.com; Jay Kesan;
Ari Rafilson (arafilson@shorechan.com)

Subject: Intel Corp. v. FG SRC LLC, IPR2020-01449 - Request for Conference Re Patent Owner Request for Extension of
Time to File Preliminary Response

Date: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 12:04:42 PM

Your Honors:

Patent Owner FG SRC LLC requests a conference with the Board pursuant to 37 C.F.R. § 42.20
regarding an extension of time to file Patent Owner’s Preliminary Response. Patent Owner wishes to
file a motion pursuant to 37 C.F.R. § 42.5 seeking an extension of time from November 17, 2020, the
current deadline, to December 4, 2020 due to late-arising scheduling conflicts. Counsel for Patent
Owner has conferred with counsel for Petitioner Intel Corp. who has indicated that Petitioner
opposes Patent Owner’s request.

The parties are available for a conference at any time tomorrow, Thursday, November 5, or on the
morning of Friday, November 6.

Thank you and the parties remain available should the Board require any additional information.

Cecil E. Key

DGKey!p Grouwp

1750 Tysons Blvd., Suite 1500
Tysons Corner, Virginia 22102
Phone: 703-289-5118

Fax: 703-388-0648

Cell: 703-472-5976

Ex. 3001

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



mailto:CKey@dimuro.com
mailto:Trials@USPTO.GOV
mailto:brian.nash@pillsburylaw.com
mailto:evan.finkel@pillsburylaw.com
mailto:matthew.hindman@pillsburylaw.com
mailto:JKesan@dimuro.com
mailto:arafilson@shorechan.com
https://www.docketalarm.com/

